
BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

WILLIAM JOHN CHENG KANG CHEN 
P.O. Box 2082 
San Gabriel, CA 91778 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 51985 

Respondents. 

Case No. 4694 

OAH No. 2015051050 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board of 

l;']:urr,macy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This Decision shall become effective at 5:00p.m. on June 17,2016. 

It is so ORDERED May 18,2016. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D. 
Board President 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
THOMAS L. RINALDI 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
SUSAN MELTON WILSON 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 106902 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-4942 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

WILLIAM JOHN CHENG KANG CHEN 
P.O. Box 2082 
San Gabriel, CA 91778 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 51985 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4694 
OAHNo. 2015051050 

STIPULATED SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE AND ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-

entitled proceedings that the following matters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy. 

She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala 

D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Susan Melton Wilson, Deputy Attorney 

General. 

2. William John Cheng Kang Chen (Respondent) is represented in this proceeding by 

attorney Geragos & Geragos, APC by Robert Kalunian, whose address is 644 South Figueroa 

Street, Los Angeles, CA 90017. 

3. On or about September 5, 2000, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License 

No. RPH 51985 to William John Cheng Kang Chen (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was 
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in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4694 and 

will expire on September 30, 2016, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No. 4694 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other 

statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondent on AprilS, 2014. 

RespenEhmt-tim~ly-fil~d-his-Netiee-ef-E>efense-eentesting-the-Aeeusati0no-A-eopy-of-A:ccusation-l--~ 

No. 4694 is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference. 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the 

charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4694. Respondent also has carefully read, fully 

discussed with counsel, and understands the effects of this Stipulated Surrender of License and 

Order. 

6. Respondent is fully aware ofhis legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the right to be represented by counsel, at 

his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against him; the right to 

present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel 

the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and 

court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California 

Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws. 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and 

every right set forth above. 

CULPABILITY 

8. Respondent understands that the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4694, if 

proven at a hearing, constitute cause for imposing discipline upon his Pharmacist License. 

9. For the purpose of resolving the Accusation without the expense and uncertainty of 

further proceedings, Respondent agrees that, at a hearing, Complainant could establish a factual 

basis for the charges in the Accusation and that those charges constitute cause for discipline. 
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Respondent hereby gives up his right to contest that cause for discipline exists based on those 

charges. 

10. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation he enables the Board to issue 

an order accepting the surrender of his Pharmacist License without further process. 

CONTINGENCY 

11. This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent 

understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff of the Board of Pharmacy may 

communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or 

participation by Respondent or his counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands 

and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the 

time the Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as its 

Decision and Order, the Stipulated Surrender and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or 

effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties, 

and the Board shall not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter. 

12. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile 

copies of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order, including ~ortable Document Format 

(PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals. 

13. This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is intended by the parties to be an 

integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement. 

It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, 

negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Surrender of License and Order 

may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing 

executed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. 

14. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that 

the Board may, without further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter the following Order: 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 51985, issued to Respondent 

William John Cheng Kang Chen, is surrendered and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy. 
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I. The surrender of Respondent's Pharmacist License and the acceptance of the 

surrendered license by the Board shall constitute the imposition of discipline against Respondent. 

This stipulation constitutes a record of the discipline and shall become a part of Respondent's 

license history with the Board ofPharmacy. 

2. Respondent shall lose all rights and privileges as a pharmacist in California as of the 

effective date of the Board's Decision and Order. 

3-.-R<:spumhmtohall-causeilrbecte1ivered-tothe Board-his pocket hcense ancl;-'If one was 

issued, his wall certificate on or before the effective date of the Decision and Order. 

4. Respondent may not apply for any license, permit or registration from the Board for 

three (3) years from the effective date of this decision. 

5. Respondent understands and agrees that if he ever files an application for licensure or 

a petition for reinstatement in the State of California, the Board shall treat it as a new application 

for licensure. Respondent may not apply for any license, permit, or registration from the board for 

three years from the effective date of this decision. Respondent stipulates that should he or she 

apply for any license from the board on or after the effective date of this decision, all allegations 

set forth in the accusation shall be deemed to be true, correct and admitted by respondent when 

the board determines whether to grant or deny the application. Respondent shall satisfy all 

requirements applicable to that license as o'fthe date the application is submitted to the board, 

including, but not limited to taking and passing the California Pharmacist Licensure Examination 

prior to the issuance of a new license. Respondent is required to report this surrender as 

disciplinary action. 

6. Respondent shall pay the agency its costs of investigation and enforcement incurred 

in Accusation No. 4694 in the amm.mt of six thousand dollars ($ 6,000.00) prior to issuance of a 

new or reinstated license. 

7. IfRespondent should ever apply or reapply for a new license or certification, or 

petition for reinstatement of a license, by any other health care licensing agency in the State of 

California, all of the charges and allegations contained in Accusation, No. 4694 shall be deemed 

http:6,000.00
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to be true, correct, and admitted by Respondent for the purpose ofany Statement oflssues or any 

other proceeding seeking to deny or restrict licensure. 

ACCEPTANCE 

1have carefully read the above Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order and have fully 

discussed it with my attorney, Robert Kalunian. I understand the stipulation and the effect it will 

have on my Pharmacist License. I enter into this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order 

voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Decision and Order of the 

Board ofPharmacy. 

DATED: 
') 	 WILLIAM JOHN CHENG KANG CHEN 

Respondent 

I have read and fully discussed with Respondent William John Cheng Kang Chen the terms 

and conditions and other matters contained in this Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order. I 

approve its form and content. 

DATED: }/~VJ L, ~··~ . . ROB TKALUNIAN 

Attorney for Respondent 

ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated Surrender ofLicense and Order is hereby respectfully submitted 

for consideration by the Board ofPharmacy of the Department ofConsumer Affairs. 

Respectfully submitted, Dated: 

KAMALA D. HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
THOMAS L. RINALDI 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

2---­
SAN MELTON WILSON 

eputy Attorney General 
Attorneysfor Complainant 
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BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

WILLIAM JOHN CHENG KANG CHEN 
P.O. Box 2082 
San Gabriel, CA 91778 

Pharmacist License No. PRH 51985 

Respondent. 

Case No. 4694 

ACCUSATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

I. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 

2. On or about September 5, 2000, the Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pharmacist 

License No. PRH 51985 to William John Cheng Kang Chen (Respondent). The Pharmacist 

License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein and will 

expire on September 30, 2014, unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the following 

laws. All section references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otheJwise indicated. 
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STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

4. Section 490 states, in pertinent part: 

" (a) ln addition to any other action that a board is permitted to take against a licensee, a 

board may suspend or revoke a license on the ground that the licensee has been convicted of a 

crime, if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties of the business 

or profession for which the license was issued. 

"~ll)----Notwithstanding_an_y other provision oflaw, a board may exercise any authority~t~o__

discipline a licensee for conviction of a crime that is independent of the authority granted under 

subdivision (a) only if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties 

ofthe business or profession for which the licensee's license was issued. 

"(c) A conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a 

conviction following a plea of nolo contendere. Any action that a board is permitted to take 

following the establishment of a conviction may be taken when the time for appeal has elapsed, or 

the judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal, or when an order granting probation is 

made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under the 

provisions of Section 1203 .4 of the Penal Code." 

5. Section 4059 states, in pe1tinent part: 

"(a) A person may not furnish any dangerous dmg, except upon the prescription of a 

physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinaTian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 

3640.7. A person may not fi1rnish any dangerous device, except upon the prescription of a 

physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 

3640.7." 

6. Section 4060 states: 

"No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that fumished to a person upon 

the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor 

pursuant to Section 3 640.7 ,or furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified 

nurse-midwife pursuant to Section 2746.51, a nurse practitioner pursuant to Section 2836.1, or a 

physician assistant pursuant to Section 3502.1, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.5, 
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or a pharmacist pursuant to either subparagraph (D) of paragraph (4) of, or clause (iv) of 

subparagraph (A) ofparagraph (5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052. This section shall not 

apply to the possession of any controlled substance by a manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, 

pharmacist, physician, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, veterinarian, naturopathic doctor, certified 

nurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, or physician assistant, when in stock in containers correctly 

labeled with the name and address of the supplier or producer. 

"Nothing in this section authorizes a certified nurse-midwife, a nurse practitioner a 

physician assistant, or a naturopathic doctor, to order his or her own stock of dangerous dmgs 

and devices." 

7. Section 4300 provides in pertinent part, that every license issued by the Boards is 

subject to discipline, including suspension or revocation. 

8. Section 4300.1 states: 

"The expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued license by 

operation oflaw or by order or decision of the board or a court of law, the placement of a license 

on a retired status, or the voluntary surrender of a license by a licensee shall not deprive the board 

of jurisdiction to commence or proceed with any investigation of, or action or disciplinaxy 

proceeding against, the licensee or to render a decision suspending or revoking the license." 

9. Section 4301 states, in pertinent patt: 

"The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty ofunprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake. 

Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 

"(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fi'aud, deceit, or 

corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and 

whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(g) Knowingly making or signing any certificate or other document that falsely 

represents the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. 

3 Accusation 
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"(j) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of the United 

States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 


"(1) The conviction of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

duties of a licensee under this chapter. The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

(commencing with Section 801) ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

_suhsianceRJlr of a violation of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct. In all other cases, the 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only of the fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the crime, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in the case of a conviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offense substantially related to the 

qualifications, fimctions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or 

a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning 

of this provision. The board may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the 

judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made 

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of 

the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to enter a plea of not 

guilty, or setting aside the verdict of guilty, or dismissing the accusation, information, or 

indictment. 

"(o) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the 

violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term ofthis chapter or of the applicable 

federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by 

the board or by any other state or federal regulatory agency." 

10. Section 4324 states: 

"(a) Every person who signs the name of another, or of a fictitious person, or falsely 

makes, alters, forges, utters, publishes, passes, or attempts to pass, as genuine, any prescription 

4 Accusation 
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for any drugs is guilty of forgery and upon conviction thereof shall be punished by imprisonment 

in the state prison, or by imprisonment in the county jail for not more than one year. 

"(b) Every person who has in his or her possession any drugs secured by a forged 

prescription shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison, or by imprisonment in the 

cow1ty jail for not more than one year." 

11. Health and Safety Code section 11173 states, in pertinent part: 


"(a) No person shall obtain or attempt to obtain controlled substances, or procure or 


attempt to procure the administration of or prescription for controlled substances, ( 1) by fraud, 

deceit, misrepresentation, or subterfuge; or (2) by the concealment of a material fact. 

"(b) No person shall make a false statement in any prescription, order, report, or record, 

required by this division." 

REGULATORY PROVISIONS 

12. California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770 states, in pertinent part: 

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license 

pursuant to Division 1.5 (connnencing with Section 475) of the Business and Professions Code, a 

crime or act shall be considered substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a 

licensee or registrant if to a substantial degree it evidences present or potentiallmfitness of a 

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner 

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare." 

COST RECOVERY 

13. Section 125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the 

administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of 

the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcement ofthe case, with failure of the licentiate to comply subjecting the license to not being 

renewed or reinstated. If a case settles, recovery of investigation and enforcement costs may be 

included in a stipulated settlement. 
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NitroStat, Nitroglycerin Yes No Angina due to 
etc. Coronary Artery 

Disease 
Norvasc Amlodipine Yes No Hypertension 
Prilosec Omeprazo1e Yes=40mg No Short Term 

Treatment of 
Acute Duodenal 
Ulcer 

Tamiflu Oseltamivir Yes No Influenza 
Valium Diazepam Yes Yes per HSC Anxiety, 

11057 ( d)(9) Seizures 
--Xanax Alpiazolam Yeo ~s_F~SC Panic Disorder, 

11057 (d)(l) Anxiety 
Zitromax Azitromycin Yes No Antibiotic 

-

FACTS COMMON TO ALL CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINE 

15. The following allegations are connnon to all causes for discipline in this matter: 

a. Between approximately September 11, 2009 and October 29, 2010, Respondent 

was employed as a pharmacist for Wal-Mati Pharmacy# 10-2886 in the city ofPico Rivera, CA. 

b. Detween November 23, 2009 and October 16, 2010, Respondent was involved in a 

fraudulent prescription writing scheme by which he wrote falsified prescriptions in order to 

furnish controlled substances and/or dangerous dmgs to two "family friends" (LS and JL). 

c. By his own admission, Respondent pretended to take telephone orders for 

prescriptions, would prepare paperwork for these prescriptions using different prescriber names, 

then "pick up" and pay for the prescriptions himself 

d. Dr. Lalezari and Dr. Peart are two practicing physicians whose names appear 

frequently on prescriptions falsified by Respondent. 

e. Subsequent investigation disclosed that neither Dr. Lalezari nor Dr. Peart had 

ever treated patient LS, and that the following prescriptions for LS written by Respondent 

approximately between November 23, 2009 and October 16, 2010 were not authorized by the 

purported prescribing physician: 

Ill 

Ill 
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12/01/09 6727222 LS La1ezari 25 30 

12/08/09 6728987 LS La1ezari 200 13 

NO 

NO 

f Investigation further disclosed that the following prescriptions for JL, written by 

Respondent approximately between November 23, 2009 and October 16, 2010 were unauthorized 

by the pmported prescribing physician: 
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g. On or about September 10, 2010, Respondent was alTested by Los Angeles County 

Sheriffs Department officers pursuant to a complaint by his employer, that Respondent had 

falsified multiple prescriptions transactions. Arresting officers noted in their report that 

Respondent admitted the misconduct, and stated "he knew what he was doing was wrong" but 

that he didn't think it was "that big of a deal." 

h. Respondent was tmminated from his position at Wal-Mart Pharmacy# 10-2886 on 

September 10, 2010 due to these events. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction of a Substantially Related Crime) 

16. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301, subdivision (1) and 

490, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that 

Respondent was convicted of a crime substantially related to the qualifications, functions or 

duties of a pharmacist, as follows: 

FORGERY OF PRESCRIPTION ( 2012) 

a. On or about Aprill6, 2012, after pleading nolo contendere, Respondent was 

convicted of one misdemeanor count ofviolating Business and Professions Code section 4324, 

subdivision (a) [forging a prescription] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People ofthe State 

ofCalifornia v. William John Cheng Kang Chen (Super. Ct. Los Angeles County, 2012, No. 

OWW06802). The Court placed Respondent on 36 months probation, with tenus and conditions. 

9 Accusation 
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b. The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that approximately between 

November 23, 2009 and October 16,2010, Respondent -while working as a Pharmacist for Wal­

Mart Pharmacy# 10-2886 in the city ofPico Rivera, CA- made false and fraudulent 

prescriptions in order to furnish controlled substances and/or dangerous dmgs to "family friends" 

LS and JL as described more fully in paragraph 15 above. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Forged Prescriptions) 

17. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action nuder section 4301, subdivision (f) and 

(g), for violating section 4324, subdivision (a) and Health and Safety Code section 11173, 

subdivision (b), in that while employed as a pharmacist Respondent created false prescriptions for 

patients that he !mew had not been authorized by a doctor. Specifically : 

a. In at least 10 instances between November 23,2009 and October 16,2010, 

Respondent created false prescriptions for patient LS , showing Dr. Peart as the prescriber, 

though he !mew the prescription had not been authorized by Dr. Peart: 

Date filled RXNo. Patient Prescriber Drug Amount 

2/2110 6735909 LS Peart Lexapro 1 Omg 100 

212110 6753909 LS Peart Lexapro 1 Omg 200 

03/09110 6735910 LS Peart Busprione 1 Omg 500 

07/04/10 6699630 LS Peart Prilosec 20mg CR 100 

09/24110 6766185 LS Amoxicillin500mg Peart 30 

09/24/10 6766186 Ibuprofen 800mg LS 30 Peart 

10/10/10 8811454 Prilosec 20mg CR LS 100 Peart 

10/10/10 6768065 Effexor 150mg XR 100 LS Peart 

10/10110 6745989 Busprione 10mg LS Peart 67 

10/10/10 6768064 Actos 15mg 90 LS Peart 

10 Accusation 
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b. In at least 14 instances between November 23, 2009 and October 16, 2010, 

Respondent created false prescriptions for patient LS , showing Dr. Lalezari as the 

prescriber, though he knew the prescription had not been authorized by Dr. Lalezari: 

Date filled RXNo. Patient Prescriber Drug Amount 

11/23/09 4416179 LS Lalezari. Zolpidem lOmg 90 

___llL23LQ<L 

11/23/09 

_6_7_2]_224_ 

6727225 

_LS__

LS 

___Lalezari. _ 

Lalezari 

_ Nitmgl¥cering_0.4mg__

Tamiflu 75mg 

-33­

5 


11123/09 6727226 LS Lalezari Azihromycin 250mg 5 


11/24/09 6727365 LS Lalezari Lovaza lgm 120 


11/24/09 4416188 LS Lalezari Xanax2mg 90 


11/24/09 6727223 LS Lalezari Chantix lmg 56 


12/01/09 6696494 LS Lalezari Lotrisone Cream 60G 


12/01/09 6696493 LS Lalezari Triamcinolone 0.1% Crm 800 


12/01/09 

12/08/09 

6727222 LS La1ezari Megestrol AC 40mg 25 


6728987 LS Lalezari Effexor 150mg XR 200 


3/9/10 6727605 LS Lalezari Lexapro lOmg 100 


09/16/10 

9/26/10 

6728987 LS Lalezari Effexor 150mg XR 90 


67662785 JL Lalezari Glipizide 5mg 30 


FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE' 


(Furnished Dangerous Drugs without a Valid Prescription) 

19. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision U) and 

(o), for violating section 4059, subdivision (a), in that on at least 24 instances between November 

23, 2009 and October 16, 2010, while employed as a pharmacist, Respondent furnished 

dangerous drngs without valid prescriptions to LS and LT by use of false prescriptions that he 

knew had not been authorized by a physician. Complainant refers to, and by this reference 
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incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraphs 14,15,16 and 17 as though set forth 

fully. 

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Obtained Drugs by Use of Fraudulent Prescription) 

20. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision U) and 

(o), for violating sections 4060, 4324, subdivision (b), and Health and Safety Code section 11173, 

subdivision (a), in that on at least 24 instances between November 23, 2009 and October 16, 

2010, Respondent obtained controlled substances by fi·aud, deceit, misrepresentation and 

subterfuge and/or by the concealment of a material fact, as more fi.Jlly set forth in paragraphs 14, 

15,16and17above. 

FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(False Statements in a Prescription for Controlled Substances) 

21. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action tmder section 4301, subdivision U) and 

( o ), for violating sections 4060, 4324, subdivision (b), Health and Safety Code section 11173, 

subdivision (b), in that Respondent made a false statement in a prescription order and/or 

prescription records as required by state law, in order to obtain or possess contra lled substances, 

as follows: 

a. On 11/23/2009, Respondent created a false prescription record #4416179 which 

stated that Dr. Lalezari prescribed #90 Zolpidem 1 Omg, a controlled substance under Health 

and Safety Code section 11057 ( d)(32), for patient LS, whom the prescriber had never seen, 

treated or authorized any prescription for. 

b. On 11/24/2009, Respondent created a false prescription record which stated that 

Dr. Lalezari prescribed #90 Xanax 2 mg, a controlled substance under Health and Safety 

Code section 11057 (d)(l), for patient LS, whom the prescriber had never seen, treated or 

authorized any prescription for. 
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SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 


(Acts Involving Dishonesty, Fraud, or Deceit) 


15. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision (f), io 

that was employed as a pharmacist for Wal-Mart Pharmacy# 10-2886 io the city ofPico Rivera, 

CA, Respondent committed acts iovolving dishonesty, fraud, or deceit with the intent to 

substantially benefit himself, or substantially injure another. Complainant refers to, and by this 

reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragra)lhs 14,U,16 and 17 as though set 

forth fully. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a heariog be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision: 

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License No. PRH 51985, issued to William John 

Cheng Kang Chen; 

2. Ordering William John Cheng Kang Chen to pay the Board the reasonable costs of 

the iovestigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to section 125.3; and 

3. Takiog such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

VIRGINJA HEROLD 
Executiv !-elfficer 
Board ofPharrnacy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of Califomia 
Complainant 




